FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WASHIHCTON, [T 20463

Michael C. Kelly, Treasurer
Aramark Political Action Committee
(ARAMARK PAC)
1107 Market Street ARAMARK Tawer, 315t Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19107 vgR 1O [e 22

Identification Numbet, CO0157677
Reference: 30 Day Post-General Report (10/15/98-1 1i23/G8]

Dear Mr. Kelly:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the repoTt{s)
referenced above. The teview raised questions concerning certain information coatained
in the report(s). An jtemization follows:

-The idenrification of ¢ach contributor, including an adequate pecupation
and pame of employer for each, must be provided if the person has
contributed in excess of $200 in the aggregate during the calendar year,
Please amend Schedule A supporting Line 11¢a¥i) for each entry
inadequately identified a5 a numeric code.

A written response or an amendment io your orl ginal repott{s) correcting the above
problermis) should be filed swith the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (13) days
aof the date of this letter. If you need assislance, please feel free to comtact me on our
toll-free number, (R00) 424-0530. My local nutaber is (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

Ninclaa. Wl Kene)
Andrea Wilkens

Reports Analyst
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